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MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Schrader, City Manager, City of Avon Park

From: Jamison Tondreault, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Date: April 24, 2024

Subject:  Contract Award Recommendation

Reference is made to the bids opened on April 15, 2024, City of Avon Park Glenwood and Crystal Lake
Water Treatment Plant Chlorine System and Control Panel Improvements.

One bid of $499,835 was received including $10,000 owner’s allowance. The project was sent out to
bid twice and Odyssey was the only bidder both times. Odyssey has performed chlorine system
improvements for the City at the other water treatment plant (Bell Street) and has a great standing with
the City.

Attached for your review and approval is a copy of the bid from Odyssey and bid submittal
requirement checklist. The apparent lowest and responsible bidder is Odyssey Manufacturing
Company at $499,835.  Kimley-Horn reviewed the Bid submitted and recommends that the City of
Avon Park accept the bid and recommends award to Odyssey Manufacturing Company.

Attachment:  Odyssey Bid, Bid Submittal Checklist



BID SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS Odyssey
(This list may not incorporate all requirements of the bid documents)

1 Official Bid Form YES

2 Copy of business license or tax receipt YES

3 Vendor Application, W9, Public Entity Crime Statement YES

4 Insurance Submittal Page, Signature Submittal Page YES

5 Non-Collusion affadavit, Drug-Free Workplace Form, Indemification YES

6 A brief history of the firm YES

7 Description of services relating to government sector YES

8 Work plan and schedule YES

9 Five references YES

10 Firm name and contact info YES

11 Bid Bond (5%) YES

12 Alleged Negligence or Breach of Contract Disclosure Form Recepit of Addenda YES












































































